Grand Isle Supervisory Union

South Hero School District
School Board Special Meeting
Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 6 p.m.

Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

Agenda
Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Henderson)

2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard

3. Consent Agenda (Action)
a. Approve the minutes from 6/20/2019

4. Reports (Discussion)
a. Financial (R. Gess) (Action)
b. Superintendent’s (M. Clark)

Board Business.

5. Elect Vice Chair of the Board (M. Henderson)(Action)

6. Appoint a member of the negotiating committee (M. Henderson)(Action)
7. Approve bills for payment (M. Henderson)(Action)

8. Finalize plans for August Retreat (M. Henderson)(Discussion)

9. Approve updated teacher contracts and sign (M. Clark)(Action)

10. Other

Closure
11. Setting the next agenda (M. Henderson) (Discussion)
12. Adjourn

6:00 p.m.
6:05 p.m.
6:15 p.m.

6:20 p.m.

6:35 p.m.
6:40 p.m.
6:45 p.m.
6:50 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

7:05 p.m.
7:10 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be

discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1 §313(a)

Discussion Items - Issues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.

Action Items - Issues that require the Board to make a decision by vote, may have been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, but require Board approval. They are grouped together as a single
agenda item. Background materials are provided in the Board packet to be reviewed ahead of the meeting. If there are no concerns, they are
approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board remove an item to be discussed and voted on separately. This frees up time at

meetings.

Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matters the Board needs to know about, but for which no Board action is needed. The information

flow is one way, from presenter to the Board. Questions for clarification are entertained as time allows.



Grand Isle Supervisory Union
South Hero School District

School Board Regular Meeting
Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 6 p.m.
Location: Folsom Education & Community Center

DRAFT MINUTES
Call to Order
1. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
Introductions. In attendance:
-Board members: Melanie Henderson, Tim Maxham, Bentley Vaughan, Bob Chutter
-Staff: Julie Pidgeon, Michael Clark (joined at 6:45 p.m.)
-Audience: Jim Jones (LCATV), Janet Yates, Erin Morse
M. Henderson said Susan McKelvie, principal, wax unable to attend due to a family emergency
2. Adjustment of Agenda

-M. Henderson moved SBAC review to a future meeting when S. McKelvie could attend with Megan
Grube, director of Curriculum, Instruction and Technology.

-M. Henderson added a student issue to executive session.

-B. Vaughan asked for a discussion of summer payment of bills.

-M. Henderson moved up Interview Board Candidate to come after public comments.
3. Public Comments

None.

Board Business

4. Interview Board Candidates (M. Henderson)

M. Henderson read David Cain’s June 19, 2019, letter of resignation from his seat on the School Board.
B. Chutter moved the board accept with regret the resignation of David Cain. B. Vaughan seconded the
motion. Approved on a voice vote.

The board invited Erin Morse to speak about her interest in joining the school board. E. Morse shared
information about herself with the board. She will be the parent of a rising kindergarten student. She
has lived in South Hero for several years, and she said she is interested in learning how the school
operates. T. Maxham asked if she had followed the Act 46 process. E. Morse said she attended one
informational meeting. She also said she attended one meeting about arts education.



B. Chutter noted the board is a policy body, and its job is to hire administrators who carry out policies.
M. Henderson added that board members ask questions, but as a policy body it is not the job of the
board to direct the day-to-day administration of the school. B. Chutter asked if she had any questions
for the board.

E. Morse asked about training. M. Henderson said training in the beginning will be informal. The
Vermont School Boards Association has a manual and offers formal training sessions. E. Morse said she
wants to know how to properly address parent questions.

B. Vaughan made a motion to nominate Erin Morse to fill the second year of David Cain’s unexpired
term ending in 2021. B. Chutter seconded the motion. The motion passed on a voice vote. School Clerk
Janet Yates then swore in Erin Morse to complete a second year of an unexpired 3-year term until 2020.

5. Consent Agenda {Action)

A. Approve minutes from June 6, 2019. B. Chutter made a motion to approve the minutes of June 6,
2019, and T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

6. Reports

A. Principal’s (S. McKelvie): The board reviewed S. McKelvie’s report on the end of the year. M.
Henderson expressed appreciation to T. Maxham for his speech on Dcnald B. Robinson at Folsom
graduation. She congratulated the graduates and thanked staff for the graduation ceremony.

Board Business
7. Policy Review (M. Henderson):

Code C1 Education Records: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Policy Code C1 Education Records as
written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code C4 Limited English Proficiency Students: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code C4 Limited
English Proficiency Students as written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code C8 Pupil Privacy Rights: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code C8 Pupil Privacy Rights as
written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code C9 Federal Child Nutrition Act Wellness: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code C9 Federal
Child Nutrition Act Wellness as written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code D3 Responsible Computer, Network & Internet Use (+ Forms D3 and D3-2): M. Henderson moved
the board adopt Code D3 Responsible Computer, Network & Internet Use as written. B. Vaughan
seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code D4 Title 1 Comparability Policy: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code D4 Title 1
Comparability Policy as written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.

Code D5 Animal Dissection: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code D5 Animal Dissection as
written. B. Vaughan seconded the mation. Approved on a voice vote.



Code E1 Title 1, Part A Parental Involvement Policy: M. Henderson moved the board adopt Code E1 Title
1, Part A Parental Involvement Policy as written. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice
vote.

The board then reviewed the following policies in preparation to warn them. It noted the policies are
renumbered to be in line with the Vermont School Boards Association’s system.

Code D12 Employee Harassment will become Code B5 Employee Harassment. M. Henderson noted in a
section on Religion there is a typographical error: “or” should be “of.”

Code E8 Tobacco Prohibition will become Code B7 — Tobacco Prohibition. M. Henderson asked how the
policy would apply to a staff member who was trying to quit tobacco and needed a patch.

Code F21 - Firearms/Weapons will become Code C5 — Firearms. M. Henderson noted a question about
the wording “brings firearm to a school under the control and supervision of the school district”: She
asked why it isn’t supervisory union?

Code F25 - Student Attendance will become Code C7 — Student Attendance. The board discussed its
responsibility appointing a truant officer. M. Henderson suggested the wording on Administrative
Responsibilities be changed from “assuring” to “ensuring.” T. Maxham asked why there is no longer a
definition of truancy in the policy. T. Maxham asked why there is no warning date for CIUUSD for this

policy.

Code F31 — Policy on Prevention of Harassment, Hazing and Bullying of Students {+ Appendix A
Designated Employees) will become Code C10 - Policy on Prevention of Harassment, Hazing and Bullying
of Students (+ Appendix A Designated Employees). M. Henderson noted a typographical error in #3
under implementation {take out the extra “be”). Under the Definitions sections, #2, “complaint”: strike
the word “report.” Under #5, there is a letter “f” that is a typographical error. M. Henderson noted the
#8 appears to be a continuation of #7 Harassment and should be eliminated, changing the rest of the
numbering. M. Henderson said she thinks #10 is a continuation of #9 and wonders why it is separately
numbered. She suggests making #10 part of (A), and then re-lettering as follows.

E. Morse noted #13 has sub-numbers where other parts use letters.
M. Henderson noted #17 has slashes (/) and suggested commas instead of slashes {/).
T. Maxham suggested reducing the list to superintendent, principal or designee.

Code F31 GISU Procedures on the Prevention of Harassment, Hazing and Bullying of Students will
become C10P — Prevention of Harassment, Hazing and Bullying of Students Procedures. The board
clarified that it needed to include this procedure with the policy.

Code F15 - Student Publications will become Code C11 — Student Freedom of Expression in School-
Sponsored Media.

Code D1 — Proficiency Based Graduation Requirements (Adopt). M. Henderson noted this is a new policy
and has some fill-in-the-blanks. The superintendent said he thinks the district does not need this policy
because it does not operate a high school. He will research and report back.



Code C6 Participation of Home Study Students. Melanie Henderson asked about the omission of Code
C6 from the adoption of policies. M. Clark said he would see if it was inadvertently dropped and bring it
to a future board meeting for adoption.

8. Board retreat (M. Henderson): The board discussed the merits of meeting in early August vs. October.
As the board moves to policy governance, it needs to set up a schedule for regular reports on how the
school is meeting its goals. M. Henderson said she would like the board to review financial history and
develop a philosophy for spending. B. Chutter said he supports the idea of a calendar for reports on
academic and financial results. M. Henderson said developing a schedule works toward data-driven
policy governance. The board discussed the timing of budget discussions.

M. Clark reviewed the process he used last year for budgeting. He started with the building principal and
asked for educational goals, then informed the board and solicited the board’s feedback. That
information was used in tandem with state financial data and local financial reports to generate a
budget number. He said he would not advise the board to budget based on a fixed percentage. He
suggested starting with an educational needs assessment. B. Chutter said he agreed with the
superintendent’s approach.

M. Clark said he has worked on a calendar with the Administrative Team for reports so that information
is shared at similar times in all districts. M. Clark said either August or October for a retreat would work
and offered the pros and cons of both time periods. B. Chutter supported an August retreat.

The board discussed having a retreat on Aug. 8, followed by a board meeting. The board will consider in
July whether to cancel the Aug. 1 meeting and move it to Aug. 8.

9. Approval of Bills for Payment (M. Henderson)

B. Vaughan moved the board pay bills in Batch 4360 totaling $15,159.19. T. Maxham seconded the
motion. Approved on a voice vote.

B. Vaughan asked about timely payment of bills in the summer. M. Clark said the board needs 3
signatures on the bills for them to be paid, and the GISU can notify board members when bills need to
be signed.

B. Vaughan asked that Erin Morse be added and David Cain be removed from the signatory sheet.
10. Executive Session (if needed pursuant to 1 V.S.A. sec. 313)

M. Henderson moved the board go into executive session to discuss the teacher contract and a student
issue. B Chutter seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote. The board went into executive session
at 7:30 p.m.

The board came out of executive session at 8:20 p.m.

B. Chutter made a motion to ratify the teacher contract for the 2019-2020 schoo! year and authorize M.
Henderson to sign it. T. Maxham seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote.



Closure
11. Setting the next agenda

-July 11 Special Meeting: finalize plans for an August retreat, elect vice chair of board, budget-to-actuals
report, superintendent’s report, appoint a member of the negotiating committee.

-Aug. 1: adopt policies, SBAC data review

12. Adjourn

B. Chutter moved to adjourn. B. Vaughan seconded the motion. Approved on a voice vote. The board
adjourned at 8:25 p.m.




€z Jo | abed

Wv8SZe L} 610¢/E/L

00°091°C 00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C SAVIAIIG/SUOLIEPOUIOIDY $0S 1OV 00-000-FEES-0011-100 8T
000 000 000 000 000 000 yoddng eal-feuononysu] 00-000-Z€€S-0011-100 LT
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 9AS pd Joid uoN - feuononAsul 00-000-0€€S-0011-100 9T
1T°60L°0% 000 00°0 000 000 000 $9D]AJSS [EUOIEONPH [EUOISSAJOId 00-000-0TES-0011-100 ST
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 spuadng joid [euononisuj 00-000-162S-0011-100 #T
66'v8T°C 08'8L0°6 0Z'129 000 0T'129 00'00L6 uawrdofaaa(] feuorssajoid-leuononnsuy 00-000-062S-001 1-100 €T
80°679°L (6L'60%) £I6ET°E 860 §S8ETE $£678°T soueinsuj uoisiA dnos3-jeuononnsuy (00-000-18¢5-0011-100 TT
86'€6Z°11 (Ls'10€) 79°€0L 11 L8'1 LLTOL'TT LO'TOF 1 souensuy] [ejua(g dnoss-feuonannsu] 00-000-08¢$-0011-100 1T
00'S16L 00°0Z8% 00'089°C 000 00'089°C 00°00S°L JUSLIASINQUIISY] SINOD-[BUCTIONASY] (0-000-0LZS-001 1-100 0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 dwop [dwaun $0$ 1OV 00-000-1975-0011-100 '61
01’908 00°69% 00°15$ 000 00°ISS 00°020°1 ‘dwo) yuswiAojdwaun-feuononnsuy 00-000-09S$-0011-100 81
000 0070 000 00°0 000 000 dwo)) s19310M $0S OV 00-000-152S-0011-100 "L1
19'6v69 00°016°S 000 000 000 00°016°S “dwoy) s1ejIom-feuonINISU 00-000-0$TS-0011-100 91
T9°6vS" Yy (00'055°T) 00°0S5°C 000 00°055°C 000 ypwRIny 9akojdwd 00-000-0¥CS-0011-100 ‘ST
05°€TI’1 (0z'88) 9r'LIT 1 000 91°LIT T 96'8C1°1 9517 dno1g - Jeuononasul 00-000-0€¢S-0011-100 +1
000 000 000 000 000 000 ©91] $0S 3OV 00-000-12ZS-0011-100 €1
19°SLT 6V 8¥ys1°7) 8TTHIWS 9L'6LL'S TS'T9E' sy 08°L86°1S eol-[euononnsul 00-000-07TS-0011-100 TI
000 000 000 000 000 000 sourInsUl VIFOD -[euononnsul 00-000-1125-0011-100 ‘11
YT P6¥°01 (65€LD) 65°€LT 000 65'€ELT 000 WVIH - [euononnsul 00-001-012$-0011-100 01
8L 18L°8P1 6T TIT6h1 17°€50°0¢€1 (AR 74 68'8T0°0€T 0S°S91°6LT yneoH dnos-feuononnsuy 00-000-012$-0011-100 '6
000 000 000 000 000 000 aALuRdU] JusWRINSY AEd 00-000-0%1S-0011-100 '8
000 000 000 000 000 000 spuadng nory ut ysed - [EUONONISH] 00-000-0€1S-0011-100 L
8T LOLYT (¥9'%05°¢) SL'6£E°0T £L°80% 701661 11°5€8°91 Sallefes sople-[euolonnsuf 00-000-S115-0011-100 9
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 suuoiny, 00-000-+11$-0011-100 'S
000 00°000C 000 000 000 00°000°C spuadng SULOWdN 00-000-E115-0011-100 ¥
0T'S19°1¢€ (8L'8¢0°LD) 8L°8€0°0¢ 000 81'8€0°0¢ 00°000°€T saImysqns-[euononIsul 04-000-115-0011-100 '€
000 000 000 000 000 000 $oLIR[RS SI9YoE], 95uadX SQOf [819P3 06-000-0115-0011-100 T
81°0L0°EE9 (#8°0159D) P8 PSTHS9 ¥8°618°09 006V €6S 00 VYL°LEY Salle[es-[euondonnsu] 00-000-011S-0011-100 ‘I
[euonongsuy goI1
puny [eJaauan 190
8107/0£/9 6107/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- LI0Y1L - 8107/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810Z/1/L uondinsa(y / JGUINN JUnoody
Surureway pataquinouy

PpolIg Jua A ise]  junowy 2 Juadg saoueIquUINdUY poung psuoday ja5png pardopy

vd lqoundz :2poD juswaleis S9pPOoH uoo_.nO pue uoljoun4d spund |iv wmw:maxm

1914381 |OOYDS UMO| OJ3H Yyinos

80221 # Moday




£Z Jo0 Z obed

Nv80:€e LI 6102/¢/L

0005 00001 000 000 000 007001 S[e21poLIad/sauizeSeN 00-000-1+95-0011-100 "8S
000 000 000 000 000 000 sjood pg sAYd 00-L11-0¥9S-0011-100 LS
80°TH9 PLESS 9T 9t 000 9T 9%t 0070001 $300¢ SAPUS (1905 00-§11-0%95-0011-100 "9
000 00°00S 000 000 00°0 00°00S $j00g 20U 00-€11-0¥95-0011-100 'SS
6865 (r8°0L1'E) ¥8°0TLE 000 ¥80TL'E 000ST s3j00d YRl 00-111-0¥95-0011-100 S
YOILE (zse0) TSELT €979 68012 00052 $j00g SISNA 00-601-0¥95-001 1100 "€S
000 007001 000 000 000 00001 syoog WY 00-L01-0+9$-0011-100 ‘TS
00ty PSECO T 9°'9%6 000 996 007000°C sjoog AvrIalrT 00-501-0¥9S-0011-100 1§
§6'81¢ (sT17) §T1201 000 ST1T0°Y 0070001 sjoog-[euonannsu] 00-000-0¥95-0011-100 "0S
000 000 000 000 000 000 SuL100G 7981S3 L, JUSWAASIYIE-TEUOHONIISU] 00-000-119$-0011-100 ‘6
000 000 000 000 000 000 sa1pddng pg sAyd 00-L11-0195-0011-100 8%
000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng satpmig [e190S 00-S11-0195-0011-100 "L¥
P IYL (90°9¢) 90°955°1 000 90°955°1 0070051 sayddng 20u3198 00-€11-0195-0011-100 "9
187154 1$2LE 6V LLE 000 6V LLE 00°05L sanjddng e 00-111-0195-0011-100 'St
000 200 8616 866 000 0056 sanddng atsnjy 00-601-0195-0011-100 ¥
11168 96'T91) 96'€€8 000 96'¢€8 00°1L9 satddng Uy 00-L01-0195-0011-100 "€F
¥T'18T TLE6T 8790 000 82'90T 00°005 sarddng Asesal7 00-S01-0195-0011-100 T
SP'855°TI §8ETLT S1'920°11 07668 $69T1°01 00°05L°€1 satjddng [erausS-[euononusuy §0-000-019$-0011-100 I+
89°0L (0T vor) 0T%09 000 0709 00002 JoaBn-[euOnONNSU] (0-000-085S-001 1-100 "0
TSELE Y (8TEI8Y) 8T TS 6E 000 8T VTS 6E 00 TILbE [BUONEIOA/ND YO, - UOINYL, 00-000-695S-001 =100 '6€
00°TE99 008L 007726°6¢ 000 00726°6€ 00°000°0% S2NUBASY BUINISHO/M INUAD) Y931, 00-000-89$5-0011-100 8€
80°S¥9°C6 LLOVYLE 009€Z°1€ 000 009€Z°1¢€ LL'9LY']Y 3jeALd 3)eIS U] - SH UonL 00-000-9955-0011-100 LE
000 000 000 000 000 000 3JeALJ/D1[QN 91RIS JO INO-SH UOMRL 00-000-+955-0011-100 9
000 00°000°1) 0070001 000 000001 000 [00U2S [PPHA/ATBIUSIIL[F UoBIng, 00-000-79S$-0011-100 "S€
000 000 000 000 000 000 papung Vv - uoniny, A1epuodag 06-000-19$5-0011-100 €
SY16V°976 L80LYSE] 819¥1°6h8 00°'8LL bt 81'89€+08 SO°L10°S86 9JeIS U - SH UOMnYL 00-000-1955-0011-100 €€
000 000 000 000 000 000 sdu] p[oL] - SaIpmIg {81908 00-S11-S15S-0011-100 TE
99807 PO 1581 96'871°C 000 96'871°C 00°000'Y (jeuoneonpy) sduLL, pIotd 00-000-S1SS-0011-100 1€
000 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ wewdinbg o], snedar-feuononnsuy 00-000-£€4S-001 =100 "0€
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 aseyound/eseaT sri/eal-[euonoNnsu 00-000~0¥£S-001 -100 6C

810T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9

- LI0T//L - S10T/1/L - L0/ 1/L - 810TU/1/L uondiosaq / JoquunN unoady

Sutureway palaqunouy
POLId] 18I A 158  junowy 7 juadg saduRIqUINOUY poud pauoday 198png pardopy

80¢Z! # Hoday

sapo) 309lqO pue uoijound spund ||y sasuadxg

10L}SIg JOOYDS UMO| OJOH Yinos




£Z Jo ¢ afed

WV80'ce L} 610¢/E/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 S21MX1,] 79 21NN - JISNAL 00-601-€€LS-0011-100 88
000 000 000 000 000 000 S3IMIXL 79 dINpUINg - MY 00-L01-€€LS-0011-100 'L8
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 Soanyx1] 2p dxmpuIng - A9RIANT 00-SOI-€€LS-0011-100 98
+1°09 98°80¢ PLT6L L 000 YII6LT 00°000°C S2IMIXI 79 aImyuIn-feuononnsu] 00-000-£€LS-0011-100 'S8
L5'8€9 0066 (0066 000 (00°66) 000 wowdinby pg sAYd 00-LI1-0€LS-0011-100 8
00°0 00008 000 000 000 00°00S uawdinby - 30UsS 00-€11-0€L5-0011-100 €8
8¥'906 67811 1518€ P 1Tl L0092 00700 juawdinbg oISNIN 00-601-0£L5-0011-100 'Z8
LO'8E 000 000 000 000 000 juawdinbg euononnsu-[eUONONISU] 00-000-0€LS-0011-100 '18
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 sy Suiai[-[euononasuy (0-000-789$-0011-100 08
000 000 000 000 000 000 PH Y3 - UG 00-€11-1895-0011-100 6L
000 TIS0L] 8867 000 88167 00°000°C ABojouyda L -feuononsu 00-000-1895-001 {100 ‘8L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 31BMYOS - YIRIAL 00-111-0L9S-0011-100 "LL
071807 (5L°69) §L'69T°C 000 SL'69T°T 00°00Z°C a5u001]AdLIoSUNG BIRMYOS-[RUONONNSU] 00-000-0L9S-00T1-100 9L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 soanemdiue - pa sAUd 00-L11-099S-0011-100 'SL
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 saape[ndiugly < 20U 00-€11-0995-0011-100 ¥L
000 000 000 000 000 000 soanendieln - YN 00-111-0995-0011-100 "€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 soaneindiuelq - 91N 00-601-0995-0011-100 'TL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 saanendiueln - BV 00-L01-099$-0011-100 "1L
00°SLI 0012 000 000 000 00612 soaneIndIURIA - K9BINT 00-S01-0995-0011-100 0L
000 007021 000 000 000 00021 $201A3(] daig[ndIUBW-{BUOIRNSU] 00-000-0995-0011-100 69
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 RIPIN-IIAA - SSIPTUS [B190S 00-S11-0595-0011-100 "89
000 000 000 000 000 000 BIPIN-BIAIA - 30UDIDS 00-£11-0$95-0011-100 "L9
000 S0'6L $6°0L 000 S6°0L 00051 RIPIN-BINA - SN 00-601-0595-001 =100 99
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 S[EUIBN AV - UV 00-L01-0595-0011-100 "S9
000 00°0v1 000 00°0 000 00°0%1 BIPIN-HINA - K081 00-501-0595-0011-100 '+9
000 19'c 6£HS 6£+S 000 00001 S[ELIOIEIA] [ENSIA-OIPTIB-[EUOLONIISYL 00-000-0595-0011-100 €9
00'THT $8'L8 S1°Z91 000 S1'91 00052 S[EOIPOLIaJ/SAUIZBSRIA - S21pMIS (81905 0051 [-1#95-0011-100 'T9
000 YL'S 97161 000 97461 00002 S[e9IPOLI/SoUIZRBEIA - UIIS 00-€11-1$95-0011-100 19
000 000 000 000 000 000 SROIPOLID/SAUIZESEIN - YIBIN 00-111-1+9$-0011-100 09
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 S[EdIPOLId/SaUIZESEIN ~ AORIANT 00-S01-1495-0011-100 '6S
810T/0£/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0£/9 610T/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810U/1/L uondLosa( / JPQUInN JUN02dY
Suureway] pasaqunouyg
pouad Ieaj 1se  junowry 9 juadg saoueIqUInOUY pouad pauodoy 198png pardopy

8022\ # Woday

sopo9 199lqO pue uonoun4 spund ||y sasuadxs

19L11SI |OOY9S UMO| OIdH Yinos




€2 j0 ¥ abed WVB0:E€Z: L1 610Z/E/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 $oUeeS 3 21d-$5900Y [ESISAIUL) 00-000-011S-€211-100 TI1
M- SSINY [BSIAIUN) €CTT
00°0S 00708 00708 00°0% 00°08 00708 19BLL 1011 TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 wawdmbg AV - 1 9PLL 00-000-6E€LS-1011-100 "T11
000 000 000 000 000 000 "dinbg saindwo) -1 3BLL 00-000-YELS-TOTI=100 011
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 S2INIXI 79 ANy 00-000-€€LS~1011-100 "601
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 $90143( sanediueA - [ APLL 00-000-099$-1011-100 '801
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 S[eDIPOLIdJ/SOUIZESEIN 00-000-1%9S-T0T1-100 "LO1
000 000 000 000 000 000 3009 00-000-0¥9$-1011-100 ‘901
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 sanddng -1 9pLL 00-000-019S-1011-100 01
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 awdoPasd Joid 1 3PLL 00-000-06T5-1011-100 $01
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoisiA dnoin { 3L 00-000-18TS-1011-100 €01
000 000 000 000 000 000 feiueq dnoin [ oL, 00-000-08ZS-1011-100 "T01
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 "quitay 9sIN0 [ ML 00-000-0LTS-10T1-100 101
000 000 000 000 000 000 "dwo? ‘Jduduny 1 9PLL 00-000-092S-1011-100 001
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 "dwod SINEOM T AL 00-000-05ZS-1011-100 66
000 000 000 000 000 000 WwawaINAY [ APLL 00-000-0¥ZS-10T1-100 86
000 000 000 000 000 000 VOId [ 9L 00-000-07TS-1011-100 'L6
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 yieaH] dnoip [ 3Ll 00-000-01T$-1011-100 96
000 000 000 000 000 000 saLIe[eg JoINL [ APLL 00-000-S11S-1011-100 $6
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 saue[eS [ 9NLL 00-000-0116-1011-100 "v6
I9DLL 1011
90°0T6°LIITS LOPEST6TS £6°€€9'9E6° IS PL'EGS'GIIS 61°0v0‘LIS IS 09°89487L°LS teuonanysuy 0011 TVLOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 uoneysIZay/sea,/sand 00-000-018S-0011-100 €6
000 000 000 000 000 000 awdinbg AV 00-000-6€L5-0011-100 "C6
T0TLLT (SrHILe) SYHIL ST 002559 SYTITE 0000071 juswdinby 1aindwos-feuononnsui 00-000-+€LS-0011-100 16
000 000 000 000 000 000 $2IMIX1 79 SINJUIN,] -SAIPNIS [B190S 00-ST1-EELS-00T11-100 06
000 000 000 000 000 000 $21MIX1,{ 7 NN - 30UBIS OO-E11-EELS-0011-100 68
810T/0€/9 610T/0£/9 610T/0%/9 610T/0€/9
- LI0T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810Z/1/L uondiiosa( / pquin 3unoasy
Sunurewoy palaqunous
pouad reaj ise]  junowy 79 juadg sdsuRIqUINIUY poiag pauoday 198png padopy

sapo9 393[qO pue uondun4 spund J|y sesuadxg
802z # podoy JPOUISIJ |O0OYOdS UMO] OUdH Yylnosg




€7 40 G abey

Wv80:€Z: L1 610¢/E/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 gy dnoip - 'pg [eroeds 00-000-0£25-00C1-100 "6€1
000 000 000 000 000 000 PIpUNY VIV PIN/VOLA PAAS 06-000-0225-0021-100 "SEI
TSSESL (8€72705°7) 96'992°01 $9°Tr8 1£42t°6 8SHILL voy-py [e10adS 00-000-02CS-00TI-100 LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 pamo[esiqy sul yesH pa 92dS 00-21Z-0175-00T1-100 9€1
S¥1ST 9L'%€0°1 (9L¥€0°1) 000 (9L ve0'D) 000 VIH - pAdS 00-001-01TS-00T1-100 'SE1
000 000 000 000 000 000 papuny vV suj yifedy pads 06-000-0125-00T1-100 +E1
6L70L9'91 (L6°08%°S) L6'0EL'91 L10TE 080191 00°0ST°11 soueansuj yyjesy dnos3-pg [e19dg 00-000-017$-00C1-100 "€€1
000 000 000 000 000 000 pamojesi( Atejes apty pg 00d§ 00-TIZ-$11$-00T1-100 "TET
000 000 000 000 000 000 papung VYUV sapty pads 06-000-S11$-00T1-100 "1€1
$6'€8L°001 (ze'1€9°'sE) LO'6T19€ET L8'E6LD1 0T SEESTI SLL6V 001 saLrejes saple-py [e193dS 00-000-S115-00Z1-100 “0€1
000 000001 000 000 000 00°000°T saymnsqns-py [e193d§ 00-000-T1 15-00Z1-100 '6C1
000 000 000 000 000 000 sourejes-pg {eroads 00-000-0115-00T1-100 '8TI
uoneanpy [€13dg 0071

95°9TE LSS (00°8v6°LE)S 00°8VG'LLS PRTIL'GES 91'S8I‘8ES 00°000°01S 3-214 §5900V [eSI0AMU() €TTT TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 5300 [00Y2531d 00-000-0¥9S-€TT1-100 LTI
000 0070 000 000 000 000 sarjddns jooyssaid 00-000-0195-€211-100 921
969TE'LS (00°8¥6°LE) 00'8¥6°LL $8'T9L°6¢E 91°81°8¢ 00°000°0% AV - uoming, 00-000-€95S-€Z11-100 "ST1
000 000 000 000 000 000 swelsold - {dV 00-000-LEES-ETTI-100 +TI
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 tuswdo[dAd(] JOId -3 94d - V1 00-000-06TS-ETII-100 "€CI
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 uoisiA dnoin -3 214 - 1 00-000-18CS-€T11-100 TTI
000 000 000 000 000 000 e dno1o -3 214 - V1 00-000-087S-€Z11-100 ‘121
000 000 000 000 000 000 "qQuiEsy 951007 -3 31 -V 00-000-0LTS-€CT1I-100 "0T!
000 000 000 000 000 000 “dwo) "dwaun) -3 31d -Vl 00-000-09T$-€Z11-100 611
000 00°0 000 000 000 0070 “dwo) SINIOM -3 21d-V(1 00-000-0STS-€C11-100 ‘811
000 000 000 000 000 0070 uawiaaney “durg -3 214 -V 00-000-0¥TS-€T11-100 L1
0070 000 000 000 000 000 “suf 91T dnoi -3 31d-V 00-000-0€ZS-€11-100 911
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 VORI - 91d V1 00-000-0TTS-€TT1-100 'ST1
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 yijeaH] dnoin -3 21d VN 00-000-01ZS-€Z11-100 ¥11
000 000 000 000 000 000 saLiees sapIy M 91d -V 00-000-S11$-€T11-100 ‘€11

810Z/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0€/9 610Z/0€/9

- L10T/1/L - 810TT/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusaq / JRGUINN JUN0Y

Surureway] palsqunouyg
ponagd lesj iser]  junowy 29 uadg sasuelquINdUyg porag pauoday 128png pardopy

80221 # Woday

s9po9 109lqO pue uondun4 spund ||y sesuadx3g

1014}S1 [O0YDS UMO | OJ9H Yinos




£Z jo 9 abed INVB0'€Z L1 6102/E/L

000 98'0TY 000 000 000 98°0¢y ©O1J-995 00-000-0CTS-10C1-100 991
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 soueInsu] yleay dnoi8-099 00-000-012$-10Z1-100 "$91
000 T 108°S 00°0 000 000 TH108°S saLIe[eS $3pIe-933 00-000-S115-10Z1-100 "¥91
000 000 000 000 000 000 saImnsqns-99g  00-000-211$-10Z1-100 "€91
000 000 000 000 000 000 soue[es-09g  00-000-011$-10Z1-100 791
uoneanpy A7 [8BUISSH 1021
SI'VIS‘SEIS (TS'LIL'8Y)S S8'68T'0LIS SE€'S66°T1S 0SP6T'8S1S €ETLS TS uoyeanpy [e199dg 0071 TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 uswdinba-py [e199dS 00-000-0€L5-00Z1-100 191
000 000 000 000 000 000 sotddng weiSo1d-pH [e10ads 00-000-0195-00Z1-100 091
0v'9E5°6 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 Juatuhed JoLnsiprou] ‘pFoeds 00-000-T65S-00Z1-100 651
000 (LsesT1p) LS ESTY 000 LSESTY 000 [oAen-p3 [e1oads 00-000-0855-00Z1-100 "8S1
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 uonIng, 3e1s jo 180 00-000-¥95S-00T1-100 "LST
000 (€e9Ly) £E9LY 000 £E9LY 000 UOINL/$1S0)) $590XH-PH [e10adS (0-000-1955-0021-100 951
000 000 000 000 000 000 uapisay /jooyds Ae( - pd [8199dg 00-000-095S-00T1-100 'SS1
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 a3e1s0d - pg 994§ 00-000-TESS-00TI-100 +S1
000 000 000 000 000 000 suoydepp 1-pg 02dS 00-000-0£$S-00Z1-100 €51
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneyodsues], pA [e10ads-py [e193dS 00-000-€1S$-00T1-100 'TS!
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 areday] yuswdinba-py [e10adS 00-000-£€¥S-00Z1-100 "1S1
000 000 000 000 000 000 (1S WOy $ANAIDS [eu01ss3j01d - P 92dS 00-000-TEES-00TI-100 0S1
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SOAS "onpH-UoN Joid-pd [e103dS 00-000-0££$-00T1-100 611
000 000 000 000 000 000 SOAG "onpg JoId-'pg 02dS 00-000-0TES-00Z1-100 8¥1
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 3uswdo[aAd(] [BUOISSAJOId 00-000-06TS-00T1-100 "L¥1
Ly'vee (17°569) 17568 6 68685 00°0 soueinsu] uoisiA dnoiS-py [e109dS 00-000-18¢S-00Z1-100 9¥1
9T SEV'T (0s'TLL'D) 0STLLT ye'6c 91'EPLT 000 ooueinsuj jeiua( dnois-py [e10adS 00-000-087$-00T1-100 "SI
000 00°69T 000 000 000 00'69¢ JUSWISINQIIOY 35IN02-PE [B103dS 00-000-0LT$-00T1-100 b1
00'88¢ 000t 00°00C 000 00°00T 00°0£T "dwo) juswkojdwaun-pg [e103dS 00-000-097S-00T1-100 €1
000 000 000 000 000 000 dwoy s1910M - VYUV PA [8193dS 06-000-052S-00T1-100 "TH1
Te8LE 00°59¢ 000 000 000 00598 "dwo) s1o10M - pY [e102dS 00-000-0$TS-00CT-100 "T¥1
000 000 000 000 000 000 Wy - pe [812dS 00-000-0TS-00C1-100 "0¥1
8102/0¢/9 610¢7/0¢/9 6107/0L/9 6102/0¢/9
- LIOTUIT/L - 810TU/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLosa( / 13qUINN Junooy
Sutureway palsqunouy
pouad Jesj 1se]  junowy % juadg SIOUBIqUINOUL] poudd papoday  198png pardopy

8022 # Hoday

s9po 9 309[qO pue uoldun4 spun4 ||y sesuadx3y

101I}SIg [OOYOS UMO] OJ9H Yinos




£Z 40 / abed

NVB0'€C L} 610</E/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 “dwo) dwauf) - (99 00-000-092S-20T1-100 €61
000 000 000 000 000 000 "dwo) s1poMm - [F9 00-000-05TS-TOTI-100 “T61
000 000 000 000 000 000 VOId - 199 00-000-02S-20Z1-100 161
000 000 000 000 000 000 Are[es oplv - 194 00-000-S11$-20T1-100 061
000 000 000 000 000 000 saue[es - [958 00-000-011S-T0T1-100 681
Janeyu] uoyLInpy ALvy TOTI
09°LSS 8T L8G‘SS 00°0¥S 00°0$ 00°0¥S 8T L1098 uongInpy ALrey [enudssy 1071 TV.LOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 uewdinba-59g  00-000-FE€LS-10T1-100 "881
0070 000 000 000 000 000 sanjddng weiB01d-233 00-000-019$-10Z1-100 "LST
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 [9Ae1-333 00-000-0855-10Z1-100 981
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 uonm - 399 00-000-095S-10Z1-100 'S8T
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SuISIILApPY J99 00-000-07SS-10Z1-100 $81
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 a8e1s0d - 399 00-000-ZESS-10C1-100 "€81
000 000 000 000 000 000 auoydajal-093 00-000-0£5$-1021-100 T8I
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoneHodsues-29g 00-000-€15S-10T1-100 181
000 000 000 000 000 000 nredoy] yuswdinbs-a2g  00-000-€EFS-1021-100 081
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 W21-333 00-000-00%S-10Z1-100 "6L1
000 000 000 000 000 000 wwpy - 499 00-000-LEES-10T1-100 "8L1
000 000 000 000 000 000 (1S WOLJ SIAIG [BUOISSAJOI] - HHT 00-000-CEES-10TI-100 LLI
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 "SOAS "ONPF-UON JOIJ-99T 00-000-0E€ES-10T1-100 "9L1
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 "SAIS "20pH [euolssajold - I99 00-000-0TES-10T1-100 'SLI
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Juawdo]aAd(] [eUOISSJ0Id-23T 00-000-06ZS-T0TI-100 L1
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueInsu} UOISIA dnois-59g 00-000-18TS-10Z1-100 "€LT
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueansu] [eua dnoi-03 00-000-087S-10Z1-100 "TLI
000 000 000 000 000 000 JUBASINQUIIRY 98IN09-33 00-000-0LTS-10TI-100 "1L1
09°LS 00701 000 00°0 000t 00°0S ‘dwo) justukordwsun-53g  00-000-09ZS-10T1-100 “0LI
000 00°6S 000 000 000 00°'SS “dwo) s1yopM - I99 00-000-057S- 1021100 691
000 000 000 000 000 000 wawainay J99 00-000-0¥2S-10T1-100 891
000 000 000 000 000 000 ajr1dno1D - 99 00-000-0£TS-10Z1-100 “L91
8107/0€/9 610%/0£/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10Y1/L - 810TU/1/L - 810/1/L - $10T/1/L uondusa( / 1quInN Junoady
Surureway parequinouyg
pouaJ Jed g jse]  junowy 2 wadg sasuRIqUINAUY pouag pauoday  198png pardopy

sopo9 103lqO pue uoloung spund ||y sesuadx3g
Jo1I}SI JOOYIS UMO] OJaH Yyinog

80ZZ # Hoday




€2 40 g abed NV80:€Z 1L 610C/E/L

TTH 001T
0008 08'I6E°IS 00708 00°0S 0008 08'TI6£°'1S wer30.4d [00Yd§ wwng 77H TV.LOL
000 007001 000 000 000 007001 sarpddng ~jooyog sowwng 00-000-0195-2ZH1-100 S1Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 sng pajoeNUO-"Yo§ PWUNg 00-000-615S-22rI-100 ¥1T
000 000 000 000 000 000 (onpa)sdu], ppL ~yos Jowwng (0-000-$1$$-2¢1-100 "€1T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SunoIn - (009G PWWAS 00-000~07ES-TLH1-100 21T
000 000 000 000 000 0070 "dwo)) “dwaupy -jooyog Jowwng 00-000-092S-¢Tri-100 11T
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 dwod YoM (0§ JOUNLNG/SIIUANOY JUBPMIS 00-000-05TS-TTHI-100 01T
000 08'16 000 000 000 08'16 VYOI - 100198 Jswwng 00-000-07Z$-ZT1-100 60T
000 00°00T°1 000 000 000 0070021 Arejes -weidold [00YIS RWWNS 00-000-011$-TTH1-100 80T
weidol j00dS JAWUINS TTHT
ISPL861S (L9'9L1P)S 76'168°1€$ 00°08 76'168'1€$ STSILILTS SINIAY Apog 3udpmis QIF1 TV.LOL
€IEreT €L9YL LUESLT 000 LTESLT 00°005°¢ uoyepodsuel ], 042YlY -feuononnsul 00-000-£895-01¥1-100 L0T
69'99 08'I£€ 0T'891 000 07891 00°008 sa1jddng [e1oua8-s5a31ALOY Apog WAPMS (0-000-0195-01¥1-100 90T
STIL6L 91'98L°S PREITY 000 P8EITY 00°000°01 sng 938 -S9MIANOY JUIPTUS 00-000-005S-01+1-100 "S0T
8T610°S (1s'szo0'D 15°628°S 000 15°625°S 00°005° SWeIS014 - SAIALOE JUSPMIS 00-000-LEES-01HI-100 F0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 dx7 Jo1d saniandy Suriods 00-000-0Z€S-0171-100 €0T
85°€¢g 00°59 000 000 000 00'$9 duto) sidopm $39Y % SAUY2LOD 00-000-0STS-01+1-100 "TOT
85°SHT ($8°089) 0T I€E°T 000 01 I€E] $T059 VYOI 8J 29 satoe0d 00-000-0ZTS-0171-100 '10T
000 000 000 000 000 000 “Jes dwie) 21MUIAPY -SANANOY JUIPMS 00-000-1T1$-0171-100 00T
00°00L°C (00'008°6) 00°000°F1 000 0070001 00°00Cy sauefeg/spuadils (1v/sJoy/s2yoeo) 00-000-0Z1$-01¥1-100 661
00709 00°00% 00°006°¢ 000 00°006°E 00°00€y spuadng qn[-senianRyY Apog Judpmis 00-000-0115-01%1-100 "861
SaRIALDY Apog Juapnis OI#1
0008 00708 00708 0008 0008 00708 aageniuy uoyeanpy Aley 701 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 senddns - 139 00-000-0195-20T1-100 "L61
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 uonn], - [49 00-000-195$-T0TI-100 '961
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 U WO - 13T 00-000-0¥HS$-20T1-100 "S61
000 000 000 000 000 000 uonIn [ /sweisold - [ 00-000-LEES-TOLI-100 +61
810T/0€/9 6107/0£/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10Y/1/L - 810T/1/L - $10T/1/L - 8T0TU/T/L uondusa] / JoquunN uncoay
Suruteway] pataquinouy
poLIdd 182K 1SR  junowy 29 Juadg s9ouRIqUINOUY pourag pauoday 1o8png pardopy

sapo 193lqQ pue uonoun4 spund j|y sesuadx3g
}0LI3SI(] |[OOYIS UMO] OJOH ynos

80ZZ| # voday




£Z 30 6 abed

Wv80:€Z 11 6102/E/L

SIDIAIIS IBOH pEIT

L9'6SY'9LS £TITT'HS SLP80'PLS LOIES 89°€SO'PLS 86°SOE‘8LS 59914198 22UEPING 0TIT TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 SAMIXE] 79 AUNNUINY-dUEPIND 00-000-EELS-0TIT-100 "9€T
000 000 000 000 000 000 291497 dAnRINdIUBIA - 9OURPIND 00-000-099S-0Z1Z-100 "SET
000 000 000 000 000 000 [BNSIA-OIPNY 30UBPIND  00-000-0595-0T1T-100 $£T
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 S[E3POLIaJ/SRIA -2oUuRpING  (0-000-1+95-0T1T-100 €€T
000 000 000 000 000 000 $300¢-20UBpIND 00-000-0+95-0Z12-100 TET
000 000 000 000 000 000 sa1ddng [esousS-aouepind 00-000-0195-0212-100 "1€T
000 000 000 000 000 000 JoARI3OURPIND  00-000-08$$-0T1T-100 "0£T
000 000 000 000 000 000 30UBPING-921AIG PAJOENUCD 00-000-01€S-0T1T-100 67T
000 00008 000 000 00°0 00008 Juswdo[aAa(] JOIJ-eULPIND (0-000-06T$-0TIT-100 '8TT
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 a0URINSU UOISIA 9DUBPINGD (0-000-182S-0T1T-100 LTT
09°5LT°1 €68 01°05Z°1 00°0 01081 PP 6E€°1 felua(g - aouepmy 00-000-082$-0T12-100 92T
000 000 000 000 000 000 "quIISY 28IN0DAUAWIAO[PAI( JOId-30UBPIND  00-000-0LTS-0T1T-100 "$TT
09°LS 00'ST 000 000 00°0¥ 00'69 juswAojdwoun-aoueping  00-000-09¢$-0T12-100 ¥
91829 00°00€ 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ dwo) s19310M -50UEPIND 00-000-0STS-0TIZ-100 €TC
000 000 000 000 000 000 aoupImsU] 9§17 - BUBPIND 00-000-0£¢S-0T1T-100 TTT
1L°68T°S 689 $9'991°S LO'1€ 85°SEI'S PSELT'S VYOI~ 90uepInD 00-000-0TTS-0TIT-100 17T
000 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 00°000°¢ “SuJ ([edH - 30UBPIND 00-000-012$-0212-100 0T
000 000 000 000 000 000 QNG 22UEPIND 00-000-711$-0T12-100 61T
09'807°69 000 00'829°L9 000 00°829°L9 00'879°L9 Ale[es-dV'S 79 9OUBPIND (0-000-0115-0Z1C-100 812
$IIIALIG dUBPINGD HTIT
0008 0008 0008 00°08 0008 00°08 $IIIAIIG PULPUINY ZIIT TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 1291330 JUBNI-SIOIAIIG DIUBPUINY (00-000-1 LES-TIIT-100 "LIT
SIVALRS NUEPUINY TIIT
00708 0008 00708 00°0$ 00708 00°08 TTH 0012 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 $301A198 T 00-000-Z£€S-0012-100 91T
8107/0€/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9
- LTOT/U/L - 810Y/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810U1/L uondusa / 1qUINN U0y
Sutueway palaquInous]
polRd Jes g Jse  junowy % uadg sadueIqUINOU polag pauoday  198png pardopy

80zz| # Hoday

sapo) 199[qO pue uonoun4d spund ||y sesuadx3j

10L1}S1g |OOY2S UMO] OJdH Yinos




€240 0 9bed

NV80:ce Ll 6102/E/L

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 §152]-8201A18§ [20150]0YAS 00-000-0195-0%1T-100 09T
000 000 000 000 000 000 YO -SIAG JOId -SIAS YoASd 00-000-0£€S-0¥1Z-100 65T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SOAS ONPH JOIJ-5901A13S Y9ASd 00-000-0TES-0¥1T-100 85T
SINALIG [vINB0[oYIASd AAJS OFIT
0008 00°08 0008 0008 0008 0008 $2I1AIIG [BUOISSIFOLJ YIEIH JAdS SEIT TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 $IDIAIOG [BUOISSSJOL] - Ld 00-000-TEES-SETT-100 "LST
000 000 000 000 000 000 9AG [EUOISSJO0I] - LO 00-000-1£ES-SEIT-100 9ST
000 000 000 000 000 000 OAS JRUOISSIJOI] YNBIH 00-000-0E€ES-SE1T-100 65T
SIIALAG [BUOISSIJOL] YWIBIH QAIS SEIT
T6'LY0'SES (07 18L°81)8 PYGIILYS 89°PH8°CS ILPLT'FPS $T'8EE TS $92IAIIS YI[EIH PEIT TV.LOL
£€'109 8€'T T9°LYE 000 79°L¥E 00°05€ sa1ddng [eIouaB-5a01AISS YI[E3H 00-000-019S-FE1T-100 ST
000 08°9L 0T 000 07€T 007001 [9A€1)-5901A13G Y3[e3H 00-000-085S-FE1T-100 "€ST
000 000 000 000 000 000 auoy - SIAS ESH 00-000-0€SS-PEIZ-100 ‘TST
000 000 000 000 000 000 “su] don0eIdjew-$adlAIag YIESH 00-000-6ZSS-PE1T-100 15T
0061C°L 000 00'688°L 000 00688°L 00'688°L JUSWISSISSY SIS I[eIH 00-000-CEES-FEIT-100 "0ST
000 000 000 000 000 000 $9AG 9nPY JOIJ-SIOIAIS YIB3H (00-000-0TES-HEIZ-100 64T
000 000 000 000 000 000 juswdojona(] JOI-S301AIS B 00-000-06TS-YEIT-100 8T
000 (o¥'61€) 9y6l¢ 000 961¢€ 000 souBINSUJ UOISIA dnoi3-s301A13§ YIRSH 00-000-18TS-+€17-100 LT
T6'PPT (01°08%) 0108t 000 0108t 000 souesnsu] fejua( dnois-s301AIag YIESH 00-000-08TS-FEI1T-100 9T
000 000 000 000 000 000 JUSWASINQUIY UORINI-SIOIAIIS YNEIH (00-000-0LTS-YE1T-100 ST
09°LS 00°S€ 00°0% 00°0 000 00°SL “dwo) Jusuikojdwaun-sadtalag YeaH 00-000-092S-FEIT-100 vHT
69191 00ZL1 000 000 000 00°CLY "dwo)) SINIOM-SIIAIIG YIEIH 00-000-05TS-vE1T-100 €V
000 000 000 000 000 000 3j1r] dno1D - $9AS YIBdH 00-000-0£TS-vE1T-100 THT
1011 769 SUHEET 9€'65¢€ 60°SL6 L9 E0Y 1 ©01J-S01A19G Y3[B3H 00-000-0ZTS-FEI1T-100 14T
L98LS 00°0 000 000 000 000 VIH - $9AS YPEdH 00-001-01T$-PETT-100 0T
12°966°8 (88 ¥ET°LI) 88 €T LI 000 88 vETLI 000 aoueInsu] yijeaH] dnoiS-sadlaldg YiesH 00-000-017S-E1T-100 '6£T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SIIMISANS-SIIAIIG YIBIH 00-000-T1 16-PE1Z-100 ‘8T
86°980°91 (91201°D) £L°0SH61 TES8HT 17769691 LS 8YERI (3552 29 2SINUYSILIL[ES-SIOIAIIS Y[BIH 00-000-011$-PEIT-100 LET
8102/0¢€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810U1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiosa( / 2qUINN 3unooy
Suruieway paiaquinouyg
poLIdd 13 L IS8 Junoury 29 Juadg SaouBIqUINdUY pousd pauoday  198png paydopy

80ZZ1 # Woday

sapo9 1098lqO pue uoloun4 spund ||y sasuadx3y

19111S1( [0OOYIS UMO] OJ8H Yyinos




€2 40 || abed

Nv80:€Z Lt 610¢/T/L

Y292dS IAH 1S1T

81°L96°6ES STIFTOPS 00°0P$ 00°0S 00°0S 8TISIOPS 2214198 4233dS 0SIZ TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 Juowdinba-sadiatag yaaads 00-000-FELS-0S1C-100 "18C
000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng weidord-sa01a10g 1092dg 00-000-019$-0S1Z-100 08T
000 000 000 000 000 000 [oAR1-5201A1G 4033dS 00-000-0855-0512-100 64T
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jredoy Justrdinbs-s301419 4932dS 00-000-£€4S-0S12-100 "8LT
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SIAG ONPF-UON J014-1022dS 00~000-0£€S-0S12-100 "LLT
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 $OAG "ONpY JOI-$IDAIAG 4032dS 00~000-0Z£S-0$12-100 9L
000 000 000 000 000 000 uatudo[aAs(] [RUOISSJOL] SINAIIS Y233dS 00-000-06TS-0S1T-100 'SLT
90'70€ 9761¢ 000 000 000 9T61¢ soueInsu] uoIstA dnoiS-s301A198 Yo32dg 00-000-182S-0S12-100 PLT
68148 15°0€6 000 000 000 15°0£6 soueinsu] [ejua dnor3-83014198 4233dS 00-000-082S-0S12-100 "€LT
000 000 000 000 000 000 JBWASINGUIISY 9SINOI-5IIAIRS Y933dS 00-000-0LTS-0S1T-100 TLT
09°LS 0002 000 000 00°0¥ 0009 “dwo)) juswAoldwaun-sadialeg yo93dg (00-000-09CS-0S1T-100 "1LT
0€'8LT 00°L0€ 000 000 000 00°L0E "dwo)) s1910p-5901A10G 4023dS 00-000-05TS-0$1T-100 "0LT
000 000 000 000 000 000 su] 9317 dnoip - sAS Yo22dg 00-000-0£TS-0S1T-100 69T
$1'89C°C 69°528°C 000 000 000 697575 ©01J-$991A198 4039dS 00-000-07TS-0512-100 89¢C
£6°1¥€ 000 000 000 000 000 VYH - Y932d§ 00-001-012S-0S12-100 "£9T
W'ZITS 0T'€20°6 000 000 000 07'€20'6 soueInsu] yifeay dnoiS-sa01A10g Y233dg 00-000-012S-0S1Z-100 "99C
00°T64°0€ 000 000 000 000 000 SaLIB[ES S3PIE-5dIALRS Y923dS 00-000-5115-0S1Z-100 "$9T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SAINIISQNS-5301AIRG Y292dS 00-000-T11$-0512-100 +9¢
05°0L1 79°610°€E 000 000 000 T9°S10°€EE SOLIB[ES-5901AIAS 4093dS 00-000-0115-0S1T-100 €9
SIDIAIIG Y§Idg (SIT
00°08 0008 0008 00°08 00°08 0008 $921A52G [ENBojoYdAsd AAT 1HIT TVIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 §159L, [eo180]01yaAsd-007 00-000-019$-1¥12-100 9T
000 000 000 000 000 000 SOAS OnPH JOIJ-93T 00-000-0TES-1+1T-100 '19C
SIIARS _«u_wo_o:u\mm& AAA 1#1T
00°0S 0008 0008 00°08 00°08 00°0S $I1A.13G [€31Z0[0Yd4SJ AAJS OFIZ TV.LOL
8107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0£/9 6102/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosag / 1qunN N0y
Sulurewsy palpquinouyg
poldd fBA A 1SB]  unowy 29 wadg saouRIqUITIOUY polad pauoday 198png paydopy

8072 # Woday

sapo9 303lqO pue uonodun4 spun4 ||y sesuadxy

Jo1}SIg |OOYdS UMO| OJdH Ynos




£Z 40 g1 obed

INVBO:EC L)L 6102/E/L

Ateaqry 77Tz

0008 0008 0008 00°0S 00°08 0008 L/d A3dS 0617 TV.LOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 joaeIL L/d 00-000-0855-061T-100 TOE
L/d qadS 061T
00°08 00°08 00°08 0008 00°08 0008 L/O 4adS 0917 1VLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 satjddnguswdinbg 1/0 00-000-¥€LS-0912-100 "10€
000 000 000 000 000 000 jeaR1L, 1/O 00-000-08$S-0912-100 "00€
000 000 000 000 000 000 $301AIAG [BUOISSAJOI 1/O 00-000-0TES-0912-100 66T
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 juswdofaas( joid 1/O 00-000-062S-0912-100 86T
L/O qAdS 0912

00°0S 0008 00'0S 00°0S 00°08 0008 4292dS FAA 1STZTVIOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 juswidinba-ys93dg 225 00-000-¥ELS-1ST1T-100 'L6T
000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng wesSoxd-yosadg 809 00-000-0195-1$1T-100 96T
000 000 000 000 000 000 [oARL-1§092dS 999 00-000-08SS-1S12-100 'S6T
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 Jreday juowdinby - yoeads 9 00-000-€€FS-1S1T-100 6T
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 $9AS "onpy Joid-yseads 89 00-000-0TES-151C-100 €6T
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 juatudo[eAa(] [euoI1SSaj01d ~ 4992dS HFH 00-000-067S-1S12-100 'T6T
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 aoueInsuy uoisip dnois-yosads 999 00-000-18TS-1S12-100 16T
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueInsu] [euag dnoid-yoaads 993 00-000-08TS-1512-100 067
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 JUDLUISINUUIDY 9811001033 29T 00-000-0LTS-1$12-100 68T
000 000 000 000 000 000 “dwo) Juswkordwoun-yoasdg 937 00-000-092S-1512-100 88T
000 000 000 000 000 000 “dwo) s19310M-y032dS 993 00-000-05TS-1$12-100 'L8T
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 JuawaINaY Y232ds 94 00-000-0vTS-1$12-100 98¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 eoy-1233ds 339 00-000-07CS-1S1T-100 "$8CT
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueinsyy yiesy dnos8-yoaads 399 00-000-01ZS-1S12-100 +8T
000 000 000 000 000 000 saLe[es sapty -109adg 99 00-000-S116-1512-100 €8¢
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SaLIp[Es-y229dS 998 00-000-011$-1S12-100 78T

810T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0£/9 610T/0€/9

- LI0T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 8I0UI/L - 8102/1/L uondiosa /7 J9qUINN JUnCY

Sururewsy paloquinouy
polag Jeaj 1se]  junowy 2 Juadg SaduRIqUUINIUY pouag pauoday  398png pardopy

80221 # Hoday

sapo) }09lqO pue uondun4 spun4 ||y sesuadx3y

1014}SI[ |OOYIS UMO| OJd9H yinos




€z Jo ¢ abed

Wv80'cc L) 610¢/e/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 201 Jamseal]/pd JO pIeod 00-000-0vTS-01€T-100 '6T€
11°995 (09°08) $9°091 000 $9°091 S0°0¢€1 ©513-$201A1§ P JO preog 00-000-0ZTS-01€T-100 '$TE
00°002°C (00°00%) 00°001°C 00°0 00001°C 00°00L°T saue[eg AIBJa109g - 9AS PH JO preOg 00-000-€11$-01€2-100 LTE
000 000 000 000 000 000 Are[es-1ansean;/pd JO p1eog 00-000-1115-01€Z-100 9T
00°007°S 000 000 000 000 000 SILIB[RS-S30IAISS PH JO P1eod (0-000-011$-01€Z-100 STE
uonwINpy Jo preog 01€7

95'$T6°898 6TTLIVIS ST'ST0°L9S 86'1S9°IS LYI'€9£°S9S PHLYII8S A1eaqry 7727 TV.LOL
LT9LY WL ¥$TLE 000 ySTLE 00°000°1 awdinbg AV - ARIQIT 00-000-6EL5-TTTT-100 ¥TE
000 8¢ 79°95v'C 87758 YEP09°L 00°005°T S2IMIXL 79 AUNJIWIN, -SIIAIIS A1BIqIT (00-000-EELS-TTTTC-100 "€CE
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 AINJILIN-S30IAIRS A1RIQIT 00-000-0€LS-TTTT-100 TTE
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 UOLBLIONTY - SOAS AIRIQIT (0-000-1L95-222Z-100 '1T¢€
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 aIemYyog 19Indwod-5301A19G A1eIqIT 00-000-0L9$-TTTT-100 0T
00°00¢€ (96'951) 96'959 86611 86'9€S 00°00S S[BLISIBIA AR-SIIAIDG AIRIGIT 00-000-059$-CCTT-100 61€
90°L81 10°88 66'11% 000 66117 00°00S suonduosqng suruQ/ssuizeSelN 00-000-195-72T-100 '81€
TEHE9'E 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 papuny juess astut - syoog  [0-000-0+9$-TCTT-100 LIE
000 (61°5Ep) 61°SEY'S 9LLY ELLSL'Y 00°000°S syj00g A1e1qi|-sad1aeg A1IQYT 00-000-0+9$-2CTT-100 91€
18°66¢ (85°¢6v) 85°€68 000 85°€68 00°00% sonddng A1e1gy-s301A19§ A181917T 00-000-0195-22TT-100 S1€
00°00S 00012 007014 000 0001¢ 00°00$ JuowdopAd(] JO4J-8991A108 AIRIQIT 00-000-06T$-TTTT-100 F1€
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueInsy] uoisip dnois-sao1areg A1eq] 00-000-182S-22TC-100 €€
99°6LT'1 YE'68 010821 000 010sT'1 P 6EE’] soueInsu] eyua( dnoid-saoia1dg A1e1qiT 00-000-082S-TTTT-100 T1€
00°€08°1 00°008 000 000 000 007008 uomny-A1eIqr 00-000-0L7S-2ZTZ-100 'T1¢€
09°LS 00°S¢ 00°0% 000 00°0¥ 00°SL “dwio) juswfordwoun-savlateg A1eIqIT 00-000-092S-TCTT-100 01€
01 00°5T¢ 000 000 000 00°5TS "dwio) s10410-501A108 ATRIQIT 00-000-0$T$-TTTZ-100 "60€
0£06 (0T'88) 0788 000 0788 000 apr] dnoig - A1e1qr 00-000-0€T$~TTTT-100 "80€
76'809°€ $8°0 L6 TH8E 9T 1L°6€8°C 8Tr8e ©01J-S301A10G AIRIQYT 00-000-02TS-CCTT-100 "LOE
TreTiL 81°2L6E] 000 000 000 8I°ZL6'E] soueInsuy yieap dnois-saolAeg A1eIqrT 00-000-012S-TTTT-100 "90€
000 000 000 000 000 000 Ale[eS op1e-$301A19S AIRIqIT 00-000-S115-T2ZT-100 "SOE
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 $9IN1SQNS-SI0IAISS AIRIIT 00-000-T11$-T2ZT-100 "H0€
08°618°8¢ 0050 00'852°0S 000 00'857°0S 00°€€T°0S Ate|es-sa01al0g A11q1T 00-000-011$-22ZC-100 "€0€

810Z/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9

- LI0TU/L -810U1/L - 810TT/L - S$10T/1/L uonduosa( / 1qunN Junodoy

Sutureway palsqunouyg
poiIdd JBo X s8] junowry 2 Juadg saguelqUINdUY pouad pauoday  198png paydopy

802724 # Moday

sapo7 199lqO pue uonosunyd spun4 ||y sesuadx3y

10143SI |[OOYDS UMO| OJ9H Ynos




£Z 40 1 ebed

Nv80:€Z'L ) 6102/E/L

00°0 00'000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 SAININSqNS-5301ALS fedioulld 00-000-Z115-01+2-100 "€S€
000 000 000 000 000 000 J0JBUIPIO0]) SWIOH [00YIS ~SoAS Jedidulld 00-000-1115-01+2-100 TSE
19015 91 (00'660°%) 00°'STI101 000 00°STI101 00°920°L6 Krepes-001A10G [edoulld 00-000-011$-014Z-100 "1S€
SNIALG [eduL 01HT
00°8¥0°L0TS 00708 00°S6T'PYLS 00708 00'S6Z'PPTS 00°S6T'PPTS 11 £10s1419dNg - SNIARS AP LHSIHIWPY 0ZET TV.LOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 JUSWISSISSY Wn[mdLuny NSO 00-00€-1€€6-0C€T-100 0S¢
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 JUSISSISSY 3IpNY [1SID 00-001-1€€S-0TET-100 "6¥¢
00'80°L0T 000 00'S6T7HT 000 00°S6TvHT 00°S6CHHT JUSHISSASSY [eJaUahD (1S 00-000-1€£5-07ET-100 "8¥E
000 000 000 000 000 000 Juel[Asu0) AS0[0uLd3, - UONEIO[IV NS 00-000-0TES-0TEC-100 “LYE
1 £1081419d NG - SIINAIG IANLNSIUIWDPY (ZET
LS T6S'PIS 26'119°ES EI'EIT'SS 00°08 €I°EIT'SS S0'ST8'8S uoneonpy jo pLeoy Q1€T TVILOL
1L°8S¥°1 (86'88) 86'88L°1 000 86'88L°1 00°00L°1 san(y eqsa-saolazes pq JO pleod 00-000-0185-01€C-100 9t€
000 000 000 000 000 000 asuadxy pg JO PIeOq-$301AIaS PH JO PIeod 00-000-£195-01€Z-100 SHE
000 000 000 000 000 000 a11ddng s,101n52213-5301A198 PH JO Pieod 00-000-T19S-01£Z-100 "vr€
08901 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T sorddns-saniatag pg JO pieod 00-000-019$-01€C-100 €€
SL'IT 05°9v8 05°€Sl 000 06°esl 00°000°1 SulsiLIOAPe-5991A198 PH JO PIeod 00-000-0¥$S-01€Z-100 THE
000 00°0S1 000 000 000 00°051 J 98e3sod;suoydaja)-sad1Aleg pH JO Pleod 00-000-0£$S-0T€Z-100 "1+€
000 000 000 000 000 000 H[1qer] 79 g[[a1qun-sadtaleg py JO pleod 00-000-STSS-01€C-100 0vE
000 000 000 000 000 000 spuog K1[opy-sa0lAldg PH JO PIeog 00-000-£TSS-01£C-100 '6€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 UOISSIWQ) pUY SI0LR-S3DIAIG P JO pIeod 00-000-TTSS-01€T-100 B€E
000 000 000 000 000 000 PNE/SOAS PAORIIU0D-SIIALIS PH JO pieod 00-000-0L£S-01€T-100 "LEE
000 00°000°1 000 000 000 00°000°1 SUOIBII0SOU-SIDIAIAS PH JO PIe0d 00-000-19€S-01€T-100 "9€€
0T e8Iy 007066 00°010°1 000 00°010°T 00°000°C 9As Joid/[e89-5301A10 PH JO PIROY 00-000-09€$-01€T-100 'SE€E€
000 000 000 000 000 000 Se01Alag JOId paseydind Py JO pleod (00-000-0€€S-01€2-100 vEE
000 000 000 000 000 000 wowked 9% 19V - PH Jo preog 00-000-02ES-0T€T-100 €€
00°591 00°5¥6 000 000 000 00°Sv6 ue|d elRaye 00-000-00€S-01€C-100 CTEE
007069 000 000 00°0 000 000 A3(] jOid -S30IAIG JO pIeod 00-000-06TS-01€T-100 "1€€
000 000 000 000 000 000 dwoy s1xjiop pH Jo pieog 00-000-05TS-01€T-100 0€E
8107/0¢€/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 6107/0€/9
- LI0T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondiIosaq / JoquInN Jun0ooy
Sulureway] paloquInouy
pous Jesx IseT  Junowry 2 Juadg saouBIqUINOUL poudd pawoday  198png paydopy

80221 # Hoday

sapo9 399lqO pue uonodun4d spund ||y sesuadxg
10113S1J [O0YOS UMO] OJBH Yinos




£Z 40 G| obed

Wv80:ec L L 610¢C/E/L

60°0T0°LLTS 99°8LF'TTS TS'0ITEITS 00°0S TS01T'EITS 81'689°S£TS $901A10G (ediduLid 0IHT TV.LOL
SLLTL (sT6Ll) ST6LS 000 ST'6LS 00°00¥ $39] pue san 00-000-018S-01¥C-100 "18¢
0S°L8Y 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 wswdinbg soinduro) - 'soAg edioulld 00-000-¥€LS-01+T-100 08€
000 000 000 000 000 000 SOUMIXL/ WIny -S9AS (edidulld 00-000-E£€LS-01#Z-100 "6LE
00°0S 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 21eMJ0S 19yndwio)) - $oAg sjedioutid 00-000-0L9S-01¥C-100 "8LE
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 s[eatpolad/Sep - jedidutid 00-000-1$95-01¥2-100 "LLE
000 000 000 000 000 000 sjoog - [eddulld 00-000-0¥95-01¥C-100 9LE
L9°LSE (rg'soD) $8°6SS 000 ¥8'6SS 0005y Anadysanddng 201530-5001A198 [edioutld 00-000-0195-01+2-100 SLE
24 (05°10S) 0571001 000 05'100°1 00°00¢ [oABI}-S301A12G [edIdUL] 00-000-08S5-01#C-100 FLE
00°000°L 000 00°000°T 000 00°000°1 00°000°1 a3e)sod -'s9A§ [ed1duLId 00-000-TESS-01HT-100 "€LE
000 000 000 000 000 000 $5220V J2UIAIUI-$20{A10G [edioutid 00-000-1€SS-01+2-100 "TLE
1L161°8 PrLTLE 9STLLY 000 9STLLY 00°005°8 auotda[a)-sa01alag [edidutid 00-000-0£$5-0142-100 ILE
1L°€08°C TE'L96°1 89°LLSE 000 89°LLS'E 00'S¥S°S '$9Ag Ja1doD) -'soAg [edidutid 00-000-0€F$-01+C-100 0LE
000 (Cra¥a] 9'ET 000 IY'eT 000 siyausg “dwrg (30 -2Ag [edroutld 00-000-262S-01¥C-100 "69¢€
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 dioutig-asuadxg Joid-s201a19g [edioutid 00-000-16Z5-01+T-100 "$9€
£v°$84'T 00°7TET 00°8L1 000 00°8L1 00°005°C awdoaas( Joid ~'$9AS [edioutld 00-000-062S-01+2-100 "L9E
9e'LTL £8'781 6965y 000 69°SSY 76'8¢9 oueinsu[ UOISIA dnois-sadiatag [edioutid 00-000-18ZS-01#2-100 "99€
00°07CT [4X4%5 05'80€1 000 0$'80€°1 T0'198°1 sueinsu] [eyua(] dnois-sao1aseg [edduild 00-000-08TS-01¥C-100 "S9¢€
000 00°0Sy 00°0SS 000 00°0SS 00°000°1 "quusay 98IN03 -'$9AS [ediouiid 00-000-0LTS-01+T-100 +9€
0TSl 007021 0008 000 00708 00°00T “dwo)) juswioldwoun-001a19g [edioutid 00-000-09ZS-01#Z-100 "€9€
16'100°C 00°509°1 000 000 000 00°509°1 "dwioy s1910p -s91A19¢ [ediduid 00-000-0$2S-0147-100 '29€
1574891 orzy) T9'16L°T 000 916L°] TCT6IL] uawRINeY - $94§ [edioutid 00-000-0¥¢S-01+C-100 "19€
0£°00¢ (0z'88) 0Tove 000 0T ove 00CST soueinsuj 917 dnoss-so1ateg fedioulid 00-000-0€TS-01+T-100 '09€
$5°68991 #T'790) PrErSEl 000 Py EpS el 0T 18T°€1 ©01J-s001A10G fedioutld 00-000-02ZS-01+T-100 "65€
€L0ELT 000 000 000 000 000 VYH - $9A8 fedroutid 00-001-012$-01#2-100 "8S€
85°0¥9°¢1 YT ETH91 6°€0L’S 000 6" E0L S £L°9T1°TT oue1nsu[ y)edH dnois-saoiasg jedioulid 00-000-012S-01¥T-100 LSE
00'SLT°OY 6T L0V 1L'T6L°0Y 000 1L7C6L°0Y 00°00Z°1¥ 101eUIpIo0)) [00YOS SWOH (0-000-L11$-01¥C-100 '9SE
000 000 000 000 000 000 SJUSpMIS JO UBd(I-$ad1AIRg fedioutld 00-000-S11$-01#Z-100 "SSE
£1'689°€CE (60°Lv+ D) 86°1£8°6¢ 000 85°1¢£8°6¢ 61 ¥8EVE Are[eg A1e121095-931A10¢ fedioutid 00-000-€11$-01¥T-100 ¥S€
8107/0¢€/9 6102/0¢/9 6107/0€/9 6102/0€/9
- LI0T/1/L - 810U/1/L - 810¢/1/L - 810T/1/L uondusaq / JqUINN JUn0dY
Sutureway pajsqunouy
pouad Jeaj IS8  junowy 2 juadg S90UBIqUINOUL pousd papoday  198png paydopy

80221 # Woday

sapo7 399[qO pue uonosun4 spund ||y sasuadxgy

10L1}SIJ [OOYIS UMO] OJ8H Ynos




£z 30 9| abed

Wv80:€2'L | 610¢/E/L

90°9LT'1 000 000 000 000 000 VUH - 3dueUUIEIN 00-001-012S-009C-100 +0v
LEPYO'6T L86T6E 90°0TT’ST 000 90°07T'ST £6'6¥1°6T 1 yieay dnois-jued JO ureuyuonesado 00-000-0125-0092-100 "£0F
00°5€6°1 (5L'866) SL866°! 000 SL'866°1 00°000°1 sasqns-jueld JO Jurewyuonersdo 00-000-Z115-0092-100 'T0¥
91°6L¥°S8 (P€'9%0°01) EETETY6 TSIy T1I911°06 66 ¥81°v8 saLie[es-Jueld JO urew/uonend) 00-000-0115-0092-100 10+
jued Jo ueuduIej/uonedQ 0092
00°08 00708 00°0S 0008 00°0S 0008 SuB0 UL Y 304§ 0TET TV.ILOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 SJON WD [, HOYS-SIONAIIG 18IS 00-000-0165-0CST-100 "00¥
000 000 000 000 000 000 $319)u] SUBOT WD |, HOYS-SIDIAIAG €351 (0-000-0€85-0TST-100 "66¢
SUL0T] W], 340YS 0TST
LS'66¥°T81S 00°sPD)S 06°PSL'ISTS 0008 06'PSLISTS 06°60S°1ST$ 1p400)) pH [¢133dS - $991A198 dantoddng 0ZHZ TV.LOL
000 (00'svD) 00°$¥T 000 00°S¥¢ 000 UONRISIBNY/599,4/590 00-000-0185-0THT-100 '86€
000 000 000 000 000 000 §90URIRJUOD/UCIINI-FFRIS 9AS Hoddng (0-000-S8S$-0ZFZ-100 "L6E
000 000 000 000 000 000 [oAe1-JJeg 9AS Hoddng (0-000-0855-0THT-100 96€
000 000 000 000 000 000 woddng so1yo-gre1g 245 poddng (0-000-005S-0TFT-100 'S6E
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 upny - soag poddng 00-000-0L£S-0TYT-100 +6€
LS661°T81 000 06'605°15T 000 0660515 06'605°15T (1S WolJ $321AI19G paseyaInd 00-000-TEES-0CTYT-100 "€6¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 Juawssassy py [e1adg NSID 00-00T-1£€S-0THT-100 T6E
000 000 000 000 000 000 JUSWISSISSY SI01AIIS JUSPMIS (1S 00-000-1€ES-0THT-100 "16¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 souginsu] uoisiA dnoiS-yei§ oag poddng 00-000-1875-0THT-100 06€
000 000 000 000 000 000 soueinsu] feuaq dnoid-gel§ oas woddns 00-000-082S-0THT-100 68¢€
000 000 000 000 000 000 “duto) juswkojdwsun-ges -oag woddng 00-000-092S-02+Z-100 "88€
000 000 000 000 000 000 dwoy s10310M-§81S 94§ Boddng 00-000-0$7$-0THT-100 "L8E
000 000 000 000 000 000 JudwWILRY 0AG poddng 00-000-0¥TS-0THT-100 98E
000 000 000 000 000 000 9j17 dnoip - yyess 9Ag poddng 00-000-0£S-0THT-100 SSE
000 000 000 000 000 000 VOl -jeis oag woddng 00-000-072S-0THT-100 +8€
000 000 000 000 000 000 aouelnsu] yyesy dnois-yels oAg woddng 00-000-012$-0THT-100 €8¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 satie[es-jyels "9Ag uoddng 00-000-011$-0ZFC-100 "T8E
1p100)) P [v123dS - 522144098 2apt0ddng 0ZpT
8107/0¢£/9 6102/0£/9 6107/0t/9 6107/0£/9
- L1I0TI/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810Z/1/L uonduosa(] / 1qunN Junody
Sutureway palaquinouy
pouIJ JBd L Ise]  Junoury 2 uadg SI0URIqUINOUT] pouad pauoday  198png pardopy

802z # Woday

sopo 198[qO pue uonosun4 spund ||y sesuadx3y

10LI}SIJ [OOYIS UMO] OJBH YInos




€2 40 2| 9bed

Wv80:€e' Ll 6L02/E/L

$321A.198 Honelaodsuely, 00LT

9772702 £1°£90°SS SO EEETITS 8T'TLYVS LY199°90T$ 8L96£°91TS$ juBld Jo durUABUIEA/uoREdQ 009T TVLOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 XL %9 2anjuInj-jueld JO Jutew/uonwad0 00-000-€£LS-009T-100 ‘1€
$6'L9¢€ (66°061) 66061 000 66061 000 juswdinbyg -jueld Jo yurepy/uoneIndO 00-000-0€L5-009Z-100 0Ey
000 (00'96¢) 00°960°¢ 000 00'960°¢ 00°005°C sjuswasodwi-yueld JO wiew/uoneido 00-000-01L5-0092-100 6T
14N daay (6LpPS"S) 6LIPYLET 000 6LYPLET 00°002°81 o01A19S AB1aug-jue|d JO uewy/uoned 00-000-429$-0092-100 8T
000 000 000 000 000 000 auedoig-jueld JO Jutew/2dQ 00-000-£295-0092-100 "L
PP EIv6l LOPIT6 £€°688°%T 000 £€°688%C 00000V Apoaig-ueld JO urpwuoned0 00-000-2295-0092-100 9T
6¥°020°8 8L'$89 THIEY 00°0 TTHIE9 00°000°L sanddng jerpoisn)-iueld JO Wiew/19d0 00-000-0195-0092-100 'STH
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 [eae-jueld JO utew/ed0 00-000-08$5-009C-100 Ty
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 ansu] Apadoid-jueld JO utew/uonesdsdO 00-000-17S$-0092-100 €T
0818 00°€0L 00°L6T 000 00°L6T 00°000°1 nuoD oag ANioe, - Jueld/uone1ndO 00-000-9€+S-0092-100 ‘TTY
SOPPLY 079y 08'€97°¢ 000 08'€9C°¢ 00°008°L juiey dinbg/dinby -ueld JO urewyiad0 00-000-€€5S-009C-100 1T
£5°621°S 0L9SEY 0€'€H9°S 000 0€EP9°S 00°000°01 day - Buip[ing-jueld JO uteuyuone_d) 00-000-TEY$-0092-100 0T
0€811°C (89405°1) 89'405°C 000 89'10S°C 00°000°1 vdoy - spunois-jued JO Jurewy/uoteIadQ 00-000-1€7S$-009T-100 61+
000 000 000 000 000 000 (Buistespuny 79 Juess Aq papuny) UspIeD (0-000-0€¥$-009T-100 81¥
000 000 000 000 000 000 301A10G ume’] -Jueld JO WBA/AO 00-000-¥THS-009T-100 L1t
000 000 000 000 000 000 Suimold mous-jue[d JO Jurewyuonessdy 00-000-Tr$-009T-100 91¥
YLE6L'E (19'089) 19°088°¢ 000 19°088°¢ 0000Z°¢ s8]j0) 98eques-jue(d JO utewyuonend) 00-000-1TrS-009T-100 S1¥
00°008°1 00°0 00008°1 000 00°008°1 00°008°T 131ep -$201A19G AS10ud - Jue[d/13dO 00-000-114$-0092-100 vIt
000 00001°C 000 000 000 00°001°C 1oy -ueld Jo JuleW/18dO 00-000-00v5-0092-100 ‘€1t
000 000 000 000 000 000 SOAS ONPY-UON| JOId -3ue|d JO JUBIN/ 1340 00-000-0£€S-009C-100 T1¥
TLLSE (I 9y 61¢€ 000 9¥'61¢ 9T61¢ [ uorsiA dnoi-ue|d JO ‘utewyuonesadO 00-000-1875-0092-100 "t1Y
08'THE'l LT'8TI 00'96L°1 000 0096L°1 LTYT6'] 1 reysq dnoss-jueld 3O utew/uonedO 00-000-0875-0092-100 01t
0T SII 00°St 0008 000 0008 00°5T1 D wewiojdwdun-jue|d JO Jurewyuonesdy 00-000-097$-0092-100 60t
0% €6L 00°06L 000 000 000 00°06L dwo) s1oysom-1ue(d JO utewyuonessdd 00-000-05T$-009T-100 "80%
Y6 ELTY (68'129) LSTILY §L°50T 78°50S"p 897980 AN ~Jueld JO JUIRN/A3AO 00-000-04C5-009T-100 "LOY
0891 (ov'oLD) 0¥9Ll 000 0F'9LI 000 suy 95117 dnoaD - jueid/uonessdQ 00-000-0£7$-009Z-100 "90¥
LE'LBE9 (1L799) 9¢'6L1'L TTIsE v1'878°9 $9'915%9 edp1-jue|d JO JutewyuonessdQ 00-000-02Z5-0092-100 'S0

8102/0€/9 6107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6102/0€/9

- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810U//L uond1asa / JqunN JUnoooy

wEEsEQM palaqunouyg
pOLIdJ IBDA IS8T  Junowry ¥ uadg SaouRIqUINDUY pouad papodoy 198png paidopy

80ZZ| # Hoday

sapo9 103lqO pue uonosun4 spun4 ||y sesuadx3z
}2LI3SI(] |OOYOS UMO| OJdH Yyinos




£z Jo g ebed

WV80:€Z:L ) 6L02/E/L

syuaunsnlpy pue skenQ 12410 012S

$8°016'0£TS LETSL'OS £9°185'L01S 00°0$ £9°18S°LOILS 00°vEEPIILS 3IQ ud [, 3uog go7s TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 2j0N uonedionuy Xe-301Aleg ssaulsng 00-000-£16S-007S-100 €St
00°000°02¢ £9°€0by LE965°501 000 LE965°S01 00°000°011 199Qq wis, SuoT Juswhed [edidunld 00-000-7165-002$-100 ¢S
¥8016°01 YL'8YET 975861 000 975861 00vESY 1991 W3, U0 U0 3IS31U] 00-000-0£85-007S-100 "1$H
000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUBASY SUISSIIO/M 191UDD Y3 L 00-000-6955-00TS-100 0S5
192 wad g, Buo] 0TS
00°08 ST'ETY'STS 00°S65S 00°08 00°S6S$ ST8IT9TS 2AIIG POO] 0OIE TV.LOL
000 STBIT9C 000 000 000 $T8IT9T 13jsuel], 90IAIDG POOJ-SIQSULLL, PUN (0-000-0£65-001€-100 ‘61
000 (00°569) 00565 000 00°565 000 uawdinbg 1andwo)) 8014108 Poo, 00-000-¥ELS-001€-100 "8¥t
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 21emyog Joindwo)) - §301A135 POO] 00-000-0£95-001€-100 "Ly
000 000 000 000 000 000 UOISIA-30IAIDS P00 00-000-187S-001€-100 9
000 000 000 000 000 000 [BIUSP-~IIAIAS POOA 00-000-08ZS-001€-100 S
000 000 000 000 000 000 uswAordwaufy 0AS Poog 00-000-097$-001€-100 ¥
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 dwo) $103410-301AI35 P00 00-000-0SZS-001€-100 €
000 000 000 000 000 000 VDI - 891A13§ P00 00-000-0ZTS-001€-100 Thi
000 000 000 000 000 000 UOISIA‘[RJUDp ([eaH] dno1B-031A0§ POOA 00-000-0125-001€-100 "IH¥
000 000 000 000 000 000 SALIE[ES - HIIAING POOL 00-000-011S-001€-100 0P
IALG POOY 001€
SH'p96'68S 00°08 00°0TI°L6S 00°0S 00°0T1°L6S 00°0CT°L6S $391A138 uonellodsur.ay, 00,7 TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 quutay] 98ed|IA - uonenodsuel ], JUSPMIS 00-000-08S$-00LT-100 "6£F
SHLE 000 000 000 000 000 AS PIIOLIU00-59DIAISG LOHRINAQ SJOIYSA 00-000-615S-00LT-100 "8EY
00,2668 00°0 00°0Z1°L6 000 00°021°L6 00°021°L6 NS WOy 331AISS sng 00-000-CEES-00LT-100 "LEY
000 000 000 000 000 000 JusWISSassy uonenodsuel], 1SID 00-00%-1£€S-00LT-100 9¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 JuawAojdwaur) - J03IUOA SNE 00-000-09T$-00LT-100 "SEY
000 000 000 000 000 000 DM - J0NUON SN 00-000-05T$-00LC-100 "FEF
000 000 000 000 000 000 VOl - I0JUOIN Sg 00-000-0ZTS-00LT-100 €€
000 000 000 000 000 000 IONUOI SNg 00-000-0115-00LZ-100 “TE
8102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6107/0£/9
- LIOUL - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uondLIsaq / JIQUINN JUN0o0Y
Sutureway] patequinouy]
poLI3J 1BSA ISBT  Junowy % juadg saduBIqUINDUY pousg pauoday  198png paydopy

80Zz| # Hoday

sapo 199[qO pue uonoung spund ||y sesuadxg

1011}SIg [O0YDS UMO ] OJOH Yinos




€Z 40 61 abed

WV80:€Z L 610C/E/L

000 000 000 000 000 000 Sunoenuo) ssuadxy pung 2[0S 00-000-0ZES-01¥1-0¥0 19
SONIARIY Apog Judpmis o1#1
1aloag 1e[0s 040
00°08 00°08 00°08 00708 00°0S 00°08 pung udpaed 0£0 TVILOL
00°0% 00708 00708 00°0S 00708 00708 SIPIAIRY Apog JuapnIsS 01r1 TV.ILOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 Sunenuo) ssusdxy usplen (0-000-0ZES-01+1-0€0 09
SayIALRY Apog Juapmi§ OI+]
pun, uspied 0€0
00°0S 00°08 00708 00708 00708 00°0S puny puno.dield 070 TV.LOL
00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 00°0% 00708 SIJsuLL] YO 068 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Jopy punf punoISAeld 00-000-0€65-0675-0T0 65
SIJSUBLL JIYO 06TS
00°08 00°08 00°0S 00°0S 0008 00708 SAANOY Apog JuapmIS 011 TVIOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 asuadxy punossheld 00-000-LEYS-01+1-0T0 '8S¥
SIN1ANY Apog JudpIS 01H]
puny puno.i3ield ¢z0
66'8€9°9LL'ES 61" 60 LIES L8'991°9€S'€S P8 1SS'081S £0°S19°SS€'ES 9£'9LS €S8 ES punyj [e.usd 100 TV.LOL
00708 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 00°08 puny uoneInpy 03 Judwke g (#07Y 0ZIS TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 punyg ~onpg ol Juswiked [e907T 00-000-0S6S-02TS-100 "LSY
puny uonednpy o3 Judwked (807 0TS
00°0S 00°0S 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°08 syuuysn{py pue sAepnQ 12HO 0178 TVIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 [py 1eak JoLid 21EIS U] - SH UONINE, 00-000-19S5-01TS-100 9S¥
000 000 000 000 000 0070 Teo A Jolid - osuadxy Isni] uosuiqoy 01-000-0ZES-01TS-100 'SSY
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 usunsnipy amytpuadxy poliad Jotid 00-000-0T£5-0125-100 ¥SP
810T/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9 610T/0¢/9
- LTOT/T/L - 8107/1/L - 8102/1/L - $10T/1/L uonduosad / 2qUINN 1030y
Surmeway parequinouy
poudq Jeax Ise]  junowy 2y uadg S30UBIqUINOUT pouad papoday  198png pardopy

8022} # Hoday

sapo9 109lqO pue uolloung spund ||y sesuadx3g

10143SI |OOYDS UMO| 0J3H yinos




£z Jo 0z obed

WVB0:€C: LI 6102/€/L

000 000 00°0 000 000 000 AS 'SpIg [BUOISSIJOL - ISNLL UOSUIQOY 00-000-0EES-009T-550 "89%
Jug[d Jo dduruiuIBN/uoyeIddQ 0097
00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 00°08 00°08 AreaqIq 777 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 syood ArelqIT - 1SN, UOSUIQOY 00-000-0v9S-2TTT-SS0 "L9¥
Areaqi] 7277
00°08 00708 00°08 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 feuoydnYSUL OOI1 IV.ILOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 soriddng Aoeis)iy - sni], uosuiqoy 00-SO1-019$-0011-S50 "99%
[euonInASUY 011
ISnUY uosulqoy piguo( SS0
00°0S 00°0S 00708 00708 00°0S 00°0S juetry laaog 050 TV.LOL
00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ 00708 00708 00°0S Areaqry 77z TvILOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 $300g ATeIqr] JuelD Jamog 00-000-0%9$-TTTT-050 'S9F
Arelqly 77Tt
JuBLD) damog (S0
00°0S 00708 00708 00°08 00°0S 00°0% Juen AB10u3 3EIS 140 TV.ILOL
00708 00708 00°0S 00°08 00°0S 00708 g JO RIUBUAUIBW/UOBLIIAD (09T TV.LOL
000 0070 000 000 000 000 dxg] JoyiQ - Jue1p AB1ouzg AwIS 00-000-00%$-009C-1%0 v9v
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 dxg Sunoenuoy) - Jue1 AS1eud elS 00-000-0TES-009T-10 €Y
Jug(d Jo RueuNUIEN/uone.RdQ 0097
JueEs A310u7 NEIS 1H0
00°0S 00708 00°08 00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ 390foayg 1efos 010 TV.LOL
00°0S 0008 00°0% 00°08 00°0S 00°08 SIpIARYY Apog Juapms T#1 TV.LOL
0070 000 000 000 000 000 13O asusdxy Juel 1.jog 00-000-00S-01¥1-00 'TO¥
810Z/0¢/9 6102/0¢/9 6107/0¢/9 6102/0€/9
- L0/ - 8102/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduesa(] / JPqUInN JUN0IY
Surureway] pasquinous
pouad Jeaj 1se]  junowry 29 wadg sa0uRIqUINOUT pouad psuoday  198png paydopy

802z} # Moday

sapo9 303[qO puk uolodun4 spund ||y sesuadx3y

1011}SIJ [0OOYDS UMO] OJBH yinos




€7 40 17 abed

NVBO:€Z L1 6L0C/E/L

00°000°S (00°000'1)S 00°000°TS 00708 00°000°18 00708 sdiys1e[0ya§ 10T TVLOL
00°000°CS (00°000°D)S 00°000°1S 00°0S 00°000°1S 00°0S s19suRLL, YO 06ZS TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 908 JOYJOUE 0} JJSURL], - PIOJID) PUBIOY 00-000-TE6S-06TS-10T SLY
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 100V Iayjoue 0} JoJsuel] - winoqey vuel(] 00-000-1£65-0625-10T vLy
00'000°C (00°000°1) 00°000°1 000 00°000°1 000 300V JaY)Q) 03 J9§suel], - uosulqoy preuod 00-000-0£65-06ZS-10T ‘€LY
SAaJsuBl], PDYO 067S
sdiysae[oyds 107
00°08 00°08 00708 00°0S 00°08 00708 90 Ad [1PUNGD JUIPMIS - 4-J¥S 0T TVLOL
00°08 00708 00°0S 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 sanIANRY Apog 1uapnIs 0IF1 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 [1ounoD Juspri§ -3eS 00-000-019$-01+1-201 "TLY
SopIARYY Apog JudpmIS OTHT
90 Ad [1PUnoD Judpmis - 4-J¥S 01
00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°0% 00°0$ 00°08 S10T A 13foag sedoy Suipping 101 TV.LOL
00°0% 00°08 00°0% 00°08 00°0S 00°08 jugid Jo duvudnuiE/uoyeRdO 009Z TV.ILOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 S10T Ad 1wefoid sneday Swip(ing 00-000-ZEYS-009Z-101 "ILY
Jue[d Jo dueuBuUIEA/uoneRdQ 0092
ST107 Ad 13fo4gd Jeday Suipying 101
0008 00°08 00°08 00°0S 0008 00°08 ISILLL, UOSUIGOY pleuod $SO TVILOL
00°0S 00°08 00°08 00°0S 00°0S 00°08 9014198 Poog 001€ TV.LOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 juatudinbyg 991A19G poo, - ISNIL UOSUIQOY 00-000-0ELS-001€-5S0 0Lt
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 satpddng 2014198 oo, ~ 3sn1L UOSUIQOY 00-000-0195-001€-550 "69¥
ARG pooy (01€
00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ jug|d Jo dueudRuUIBIA/uORERdO 009 TV.LOL
8107/0€/9 610T/0€/9 610T/0€/9 6107/0€/9
- L10T/1/L - 8107/1/L - 8107/1/L - 810T/1/L UOHdLIOSA(] / JQUINN JUN0KDY
Surureway pataquumouy
poLad Iea) 1sey  junowy 29 Juadg sduRIqUINIUY poirr pauoday 198png padopy

8022 # Hoday

sapo9 }99lqO pue uoijdoun4 spung ||y sesuadxy

JoLI}SI[g |OOYDS UMO] OJSH Yyinog




£Z 40 ¢z obed

Wv80:ee-L 1 6102/€/L

00°€9Z°1 0070 000 0070 000 000 uone1vardad 00-000-0¥LS-001€-10S "T6Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 wowdinbg weSo1d poog 00-000-0£LS-001€-10§ "16v
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 SIBMYOS - IAIIS POOI 00-000-0L9S-001E-10S "06¥
10°LE1°ST (6¥'116°10) 67 116°1T 000 6V 116°1T 000 saseyoind pood 00-000-0195-001€-10S "68%
LY 141 (19'841) 19'8%1 000 19841 000 20URINSU] UOISIA UieI501d POOL 00-000-18TS-001€-10S "88%
¥8'68% (Zrosy) T 08Y 000 o8y 000 soueINSU] [eJus( WeIS0Id POOL 00-000-08TS-001€-10S L8
0TSII (00'08) 00708 000 0008 000 uswAodwiduy wesgold pood (0-000-097S-001€-10S "98%
18'69€ 0070 000 000 000 000 dwoy sipom wessold pood 00-000-0$T$-001€-10S 'S8+
9L'9L9T (L1°000°¢) L1°000°¢ 0£°TEE L8'L99°T 000 P3IN/V Ol We1Sold pood 00-000-0TZ5-001€-10S '+8%
0€'091°L (66'172°9) 661779 000 661279 00°0 soueInsU[ Y3[eaH WeIsold pood 00-000-01TS-001£-10S €81
9T’ 118°9¢ Wy evy'1v) L dsa ity 00 %€y Pr'80T°LE 000 SaLIE[ES WeIS01d OO 00-000-0115-001€-10S "T8Y
2NAIDS Pooy (0IE
pun,] weir3old poog 10S
00708 (00285018 00°785°01S 0008 00°785°018 00708 VSUS 11€ TVLOL
00°08 (00°z8s01)S 00°Z8501S 0008 00°785°018 00708 Jeuonannsuy 9011 TVIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 juswdinbg seopndwo) YSUS 00-000-FELS-001I-11€ "18%
000 (00'TsLs) 00°TSL'S 000 00°CSL'S 000 21emyog Joinduwio)) -[euononnsul -ySAS 00-000-0L95-0011-11€ 08%
000 000 000 000 000 000 Y00 VSYUS 00-000-0¥95-0011-11€ 6L¥
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sonddng [e1ousD) YSUS 00-000-019$-0011-11€ ‘8LY
000 (00°0£8%) 00°0€8°Y 00°0 00°0£8°y 000 JUSWAORAI(] [RUOISSJOId ~VSAS 00-000-067$-0011-11€ LLY
[euondINISUY OQT 1
VSUS 11€
9€°6£8°6S 01T SIS'DS 0T'SIS'IS 81°09€S T6'PSIIS 00°08 juesd [ASI 10€ TVLOL
9£°6£8'6S (orsIs'Ds 01'SISIS 81°09€S T6'PSI‘IS 00°08 [euonaRLsUL 0011 TV.LOL
9€'6£8°6 orsisn 0T'SIST 81°09¢ 6'PS1°1 0070 uswdinby LAY 00-000-0€LS-0011-10€ 9L
[puonINsuI 0011
uer LAISHY 10€
810T/0€/9 6102/0€/9 6102/0€/9 610Z/0€/9
- LY0OT//L - S10T/1/L - 8I0U/1/L - 810U1/L uondudsa / 20qunN N0y
w:m:_mEom panqunouy
poudd Iea g 1se]  junoury 79 Juadg sadueIqUNOUY pouad pauoday 198png padopy

80721 # Hoday

sapo9 109lqO pue uonsun4 spun4 ||y sesuadx3gy

10113SIg |OOYDS UMO] OJ3H Yyinos




£Z 40 ¢z abed

Wv80:ec:LL 610¢/E/L

00°€P9°798'€S LS'LTOIETS 6L'8PS CLI'ES  TEBLF'SSIS LY OLO'LEY'ES 9€°9LS ES8ES TVIOL ANVYD

SOPII'PLS (Z8¥8TcL)S 8P8LELS 0£°995°bS TS'81L'898 00°0% punyg wea30.14 pooy [0S TV.LOL

S9PIT'PLS (z8'¥87'€L)S 78'P8TELS 0£°995°FS 7S'81L'89S 0008 INAIIS POO] 001E "TVLOL

8102/0£/9 6107/0£/9 6107/0£/9 6102/0£/9

- L10T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L - 810T/1/L uonduosacy / JgUInN Junoody
Suureway palaquinouy

poLIdd 1BJA IS junowry 2 wadg souRIqUUNIU poirad psuodoy  398png padopy

sapo9 }09lqO pue uolosung spund ||y sesuadx3y
Jo113SI |[00YD2S UMO] OJdSH Yyjhos

80¢CC! # Hoday




